€ Commanding Numazu Shuku and Senbonmatsubara

Fushimi Ichirizuka, Shimizu Town — JR Katahama Station, Numazu City
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Tamatoishi

They say that in ancient ages, Numazu area was called
Tamatsukuri-no-Sato (the village of gem makers) and produced jewelries.
The traces of grinding work remain on the surface of 2 tamatoishi
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Introduction

Numazu Shuku is the 12" shukuba and it
is Suruga Province from here. Takeda

Katsuyori built a castle durin

Warring States Period at first then it

discovered in Shizuoka Prefecture. The fence made by bundle of 16 grass

Numazu Castle Inner Citadel Ruins (Chuo Park)
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Numazu Castle, also known as
Kanchojo (the castle commanding
the ocean) was built by Mizuno
Tadanari who became the feudal
lord of Numazu in 1777 after the
vacant lot of Sanmaibashi Castle
built by Takeda Katsuyori. It was
used by Numazu Heigakko
(Tokugawa Military Academy) at
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became ruined. After 160 years, Mizuno
Tadanari built a castle and it was the

beginning of the Numazu clan. Located
at an important place for traffic, Numazu
prospered in trade and culture, but such

traces have disappeared now.

Yahata Shrine Taimenseki
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It is said that Yoritomo and
Yoshitsune, the 2 brothers from
the Minamoto clan met here for
the 1st time in 1180, sat on these
stones and
promised each
other to wipe
out Heike, their
old enemy.
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The stone posts were placed in
1778 at the east and the west
boundary of Numazu clan to mark
the  feudal
estate.
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Numazu Heigakko (military Suruga Bay
academy) was established by the B Shimizu Honjin Ruins. X

Tokugawa family in 1868 inside
the Numazu Castle to give
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Sanmaibashi Castle Outer Moat Stone Wall

education following the French =

military method. An elementary —1&1{ iﬁ’t%ﬂ:EiE ﬁksgotfs L

school was also attached they T P (iml—r\T)l/). EHOjx _

say it is the origin of the modern ° Ganyudo-no-Watashi

educg:ation in thapa}rn K The %\ — The ferry at Ganyudo became out of

academy moved 10 10 yo in HBAE service in 1971 by completion of Minato

1872, but  pms ' Nakamura Waki-honjin Ruins _Bridge. It became again in service in April

during these h 1997. It is connecting Numazu Port, Ganyudo

4 years, more AR R A B B and Chuo Park.

than 200 ase o T BETHIS @Service: 9:00 to 17:00 on Saturdays,

students = Sundays and national holidays (Suspension

graduated e %ﬁ\\\ from ye_ar-end to February 28th. Until

including T E 16:00 in November and December)
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played active role in the Ganyudo-no-Watashi pupils

Sino-Japanese War.
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Senbonmatsubara
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They say that there are more than
300 thousand pine trees along the
coast from the mouth of Kano
River to Tagonoura Bay about 10
kilometers long. They were

reforested by spending 5 years. It
faced crisis again at the beginning
of the 20th century, but survived
owing to opposition movement by
Wakayama Bokusi, a poet loved

Numazuhanryo Higashibojikui
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planted by the farmers for the nature of Senbonmatsubara.
protection against wind and tide,

but  Takeda
Katsuyori
cleared them
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Houses: 1234

(3 honijin, 1 waki-honijin, 55 hatago)
Population: 5346

(as of 1843)
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(Dried Horse Mackerels)

Production of dried Horse Mackerel began
at the beginning of the Taisho Period
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The Kakita River is class A river 1200 meters long
made with rainfall on southeast part of Mt. Fuiji.
Gushing quantity per day is 1 million tons
which is the largest of rivers in Japan.

You can see the gushing point from

Old Tokaido Road Walking Route
N Sidewalk
® @ @ @ Sidewalk narrower than 70 cm
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(1912-1926) in Numazu. Output,
technology and seasoning
are all at the top of Japan.

Aji-no-Himono is
superb! A
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Kakita River/
Kakitagawa Park

Row of pine trees

the observation deck.




